
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:  Tuesday, 9 June 2015 

Committee:  
Tern and Severn Valley Local Joint Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2015 
Time: 7.00 pm 
Venue: Cross Houses Community Centre, The Chestnuts, Cross Houses, Shrewsbury. SY5 
6JH 
 
You are invited to attend the above meeting. 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
John Everall – Shropshire Council 
Claire Wild – Shropshire Council 
Malcolm Colclough – Astley Parish Council 
Bob Wood – Atcham Parish Council 
Richard Purslow – Berrington Parish Council 
Elliott Blackmore – Bicton Parish Council 
Jan Burgess – Bomere Heath Parish Council 
Chris Meads – Buildwas Parish Council 
Sarah Lloyd – Church Preen, Hughley and Kenley Parish Council 
Tim Roberts – Cound Parish Council 
Ian Lawrence – Leighton & Eaton Constantine Parish Council 
Martin Timmis – Withington Parish Council 
Brian Nelson – Wroxeter & Uppington Parish Council 
Lynne Padmore – Uffington Parish Council 
Barry Bennion – Upton Magna Parish Council 
 
 
Website for further information: 
www.shropshireljcs.com 
 

Your Community Enablement Officer is:  
David Fairclough  
Tel:   01743 252483 
Email:   david.fairclough@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Welcome and Introductions  

 
Shropshire Council Officers will open the meeting with welcomes and introductions from 
all LJC Committee Members. 
 
 

2  Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair for 2015/16  
 
Nominations for a Chair and Vice Chair for the LJC are requested for the 2015/16 year up 
until April 2016. 
 
 

3  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interests  
 
If any member of the LJC wishes to disclose a pecuniary interest, they must do so now. 
 
 

4  Notes of last meetings of the Loton and Tern, and Burnell and Severn Valley LJCs 
(Pages 1 - 8) 
 
Notes of previous meetings are available for public perusal and will be signed off by the 
LJC Committee. 
 
 

5  Public Session  
 
Should any members of the public wish to discuss anything about the local LJC area, they 
are invited to speak. 
 
 

6  Update on Youth Commissioning  
 
The Tern and Severn Valley LJC has £3,000 to allocate to youth activities in the area for 
2015/16.  A commissioning intentions document will be presented by the Community 
Enablement Officers, David Fairclough and Mathew Mead.  The LJC are requested to 
discuss this document and vote on any proposals. 
 
 

7  Dog Fouling - LJC Collaborative Approach (Pages 9 - 10) 
 
The LJC have been provided with a briefing document explaining what can be offered by 
Shropshire Council.  The LJC are to discuss joint funding arrangements to enable the 
uptake of this offer. 
 
 

8  Any Other Business  
 
Should any LJC Committee Members have any other business, please share this now. 
 
 

9  Next Meeting  
 
The next Public Meeting will be within four months of this meeting. 



 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	
����� ����

�

������

�����������	
��
��������
�������
��		

���	�����	�
�
�����������
������	��
����
�����	��		�
����	��
����������	��	

�����������������

��
����	���
����	�����������	�


� !"# $%&���''$(�) ����������

������� ����������
������������������ ������ !"#$�%&%&$#

�"**$++�����*%�) ��)� �#+,
�-)"! -$)���".#($&�
����
�'������ (���	�)���������*��

+��	�)������ ���	�)���������*��


�"/#0�1)$ -��".#($& 
)�������,�������� ,����	�
���������	���

���-����� ,������.�����
���������	���

����.���� *����	���	�
���������	���
(/		��
�
����� 011�	���	�
���������	���

'�/�2��11���� 3�������/���������
����	�
���������	���
����������������� 3����/�
���������	���
����
�4�	
���� *������/�
���������	���

�''$(�) ��)� �#+,
����������
�� �����	��/�)	������	��511����
6����*����7 ���������	�	����	�����4�������������	���

�� 2�&("*��1#3�
#+)"3.(+$"# 

����������
��������
�����/�	��������������	��

4� �!"&"5$� �'")��% �#(�

3�������� ����� � �������
 � 1��� ����	������ �,���/ �,�		��	8 ����	������ �����
�

6�		��	
����	�������
�������4����8���������	�������'�/�2��11���������������	�

��� �$ !" 1%&����(.#$1)6�
#+�)� + 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�����������	
��������
������������		����	����������	������		������	�������������	��	
�����

�����������������	
�
���������/������	����������������	�����
��������	����
����	���	��	/���������	����������/��������������������
���	���/��	��������	
�
�����
����������������������������������	����	���1�����
������

7� �"+� �"'��)�8$". ����+$#5

������	���������������
�������������������
��1��������������(+���	�$!���+��/8�

�	
������������	����	�
�������	�����

�� 9!31+��"#��"(1&$+6��"**$  $"#$#5�1#3��"(1&��"$#+��"**$++�� �%6���$&�
2$&&(":���"(1&$+6��"**$  $"#$#5��1#15�)��-)"! -$)���".#($&

����������
��	���
���
�6�����	
��������
����������	������	
�	��
�	�����

���	�� � ��� � ���	
����� � �1 � ��� � (���� � +��	� � ���������� � 9(+�:�; � �	 � ���

4��������/ � ����� � �����	��/ � ����� � ��� � # � ����� � �	
 � < � ����	 � (���� � +��	��

����������8 ��	
�
��������
�����	�� �	����11 ��� � �������	���8 � ������������� ���

	��
����������������/�(+�:����������������	��
�
���������
���
�
��	����$�

'�����(+�:���	
�!�����	�(+��1���4��������/�

���������	����
�����	����������������4�������������	��������1�����������8��	
�


���������	������	
���	�������1������	����
����	�
�������
8���������������	�

�1�������	���	�)���=*�����������1�����������(+�:�����	���������1����
������	��1

����4�������������	���������

���� � ����
 � ��� � ���	������ � ����
 � '������ � ��������� � 
������	 � �1 � (���	�

9*������/8 �3�������/8 �2���� �6��� ��	
 �(����� �6��� ��	
 ���	�1��
; � >��	 � ����

�7����	��(�	�
�	�-��
��	
�'���?����/�(+�����1��������(���	8�(�	�
�	8�-��
�

�	
�'���?����/�(+�

���	������ �+��	�)����������������� �
������	��	����	�9,������.����8 �,����	8�

3����/8�0���	����	�8�011�	���	��	
�*����	���	;�>��	����������4����	�?����/�

����������
������	����1������	������	��	
�4����	�?����/�(+���3������1�����

�������
���������������	�

��������������	
�����	������������������

)����4�������������	�������
������	������
�	������������������	�����(+�:�

�����������
���������7������/�������������������	������	������(+������

����� � �����
 � �� � ���� � ������������ � �1 � ��������/ � �	
 � �	������� � ������	

�����	�������	������(+�

.������ � ���� �4��������� ����	������� � �	
 � �11����� � ���	����
��
 � ���� � ����

�������
�	���(+�������������	������1�����	
���
���������������������1���

	�������1�
�11���	����������������	���	���1�,������.����8�,����	��	
�2�����

6�����	
�(������6����
����������
����	������
��	�������	��������	���������

�	
 � ���� � ���	����
��
 � �� � ���	� � ���	�1���	� � ������ � �	 � ��� � 	�� � (+��

���	
������

��������� ���	!� 	�������"�#��$�$#� %

Page 2



�����������	
��������
������������		����	����������	������		������	�������������	��	
�����

6��� � ��	� � �	 � �� � ���� ����� � ����� � ��� � 	�� � ���� � �������
 � 1�� � (���� � +��	��

������������'���������	������/����	����1�����������������������
�������
�

����	���(+�:������
 ����/������� � �	 � ����
������	���1 �
������	�����	���	
�

��������������������������������

(�����+��	�����������:������
��������������	��
�	��1/�	������������	��
�������	�

����������8��	
���������������������������������������������������������1������1

�������������1����������
����/���������������(����/������������/�����
����


�������
 �
������/ ��/ �4��������� ����	���8 � ��� � �� �����
 � �	����
 � ���������	�

�����	��/���
�����	������	�����
��������������������������
�	��1��
�	��
���1�

/��	�����������(+�:������
�������
�	��1/���������������	
�
�������������������

������ � ��� � �����8 � ���� � ��� ������	��/ � )	������	� �511����� � �	
 ����	�����

���������	�	����������	������	������(+�:��������������	�����	�������������

��� � ���	 ��	
 ������� ����	���� � �	 � ��� � (+� �����
 �	�� � �� ������/�	� � ���11


������/8����������
����������
�	����������4�������������	����

������������������������������	�������������	���������������

���	��������1��������(���	�
������	����
����/�����
������������	��	������	
�

��	��	����������������(�	�
�	8�-��
��	
�'���?����/�(+�8�������/���������

�����
������ ���
�	������/��	
���	������/� 1���������1� ����� ���������8 ��	
�

�����������������1���������	��������/�*����4�������������	������8�����������

�������	��1������/����������������

���	��������1�����������	�
������	��7������
���	���	�����������������������

�������	
�
���������������	�����������1�4��������/�9,����	8�,������.����8�

6������11�;���
���������	������	����������4����	�?����/��	
�����
�����������

�����
��������(�	�
�	8�-��
��	
�'���?����/����-����
���/�
��������(+����

���������1�����(+��������7������
���	���	��������������������	�	����
���

��� � �����/ � �	� � ����
 ��� � ����	� ���	�/ � �	
 � �����	� � ��� ����� � 
������	

����	��
��	������
���������	�����������6�������	����
��
����������	���/�����

���������	�	����
�����������	�1���	��/� ����� ���	� ���������������
���8 �����

�������������������1���
������
�����	�����������	�	����������������	���8��	
�

�������	��������
	:����	��	������
�����������������	�������/������
����������������

�1�����	�����
�������������
���������	�����������������	�����������������	�

����	���(+�:��

���	��������)��������	
�'����������	����
��
������������1����������������

	��������	������/�������8�����1�������������	�������������������
�11���	��������

����
��������������������	������	��(+����
������������������������	����	�

�	����������/����������1�����
������
����1����
�	�������	����	��	���������

��	�������	��������������
������������������	
�������1����������	��������

5������������������	��
��������	����	�4��������/��	
�,����	8��	
�������	�

��������������,������.������	
�6������11������
����	������	
��/��������

��� �	��
�
8 ��	
 � ���� �����
 ������
� ��	 ��������	��/ � �� � ����� � ��� �����������

��������� ���	!� 	�������"�#��$�$#� $

Page 3



�����������	
��������
������������		����	����������	������		������	�������������	��	
�����


������	���	���������@����������/��.�����������	���(+�:��1�����1�����������	�

�����	�����������	���
�11���	����/�

��������	
�6���������
����������	��������������	
����������	�	����
���������

	��
�
���������	1����
��/�4�������������	���8���������������������
�����	���

(+�:������
�������������������	
�����������������	��1�	
�	������/��	�% !&�����

����
 � �����1��� ����	�������/ � �� ����
 ��	� �	����� ������	� ��1 � ��� �	���(+�:�

��1��������������������������
������������������������

*������	����������������	��	��(+������������	�������	���/����/�����
	:��

���� � ������/ � ���� � 	���������	� � (+�:�8 � �	
 � ����	
 � ����� � �����	��� � ��	/�

�������������
�������
�����������	
������	
����	���������	����
�������
�	��1/�

����������
 ���� �������	�� ������	��/ �)	������	� �511����� �����
 ����� ����

��������������������������
�������8��	
��	���
�/����
�/�����������������������


���������	���������
������	��	���	��
��

�� 9!31+� � $# � �.+.)� � �$+ � �"# .&+1+$"# � �1.& � �.&&�6 � � ��-$�' ��!�)1+$#5 ��''$(�)�
�-)"! -$)������5)".!�


�������	��
���������������1������� �	�������	�������������������	
��������
����1 � ���� � ����	
 � �	 � ��� � -����� � -�� � ���������� � �� � ��� � ����
 � �	 � ����
���������	������������������������	��
�
�������	����1����/������������������
���	��	��	��
���1��������������	��	�����%!�����	���/8������������������	������
��
�����/�����������	�������
��	���������������������4�����1�������/���������� �
�

�����
�����������������	����	���8��������1����	�����	���A�����	��
���������
��
����@�����/������1������������11���	����������	>������������	���A��	
������
����
���	���������
��/�������/8������	���	
�
����

-������-��������
���������������������
�����11���
��	�4�����������	
����1��
�
�	
 � *����	8 � �	
 � �	���
�
 � ������	�/ � ����8 � ��	� � ���� � ���� � �	
 � �����
�����	������ � ����� � ��� � ��	� � ���� � �1 � ��������� � �����
 � �� � ��� �����	� � ����8�
���		�
�������	
������	��/�����
��������������
����
�������
�

���	�����/������	��������	�/������93B);�����	����	���������
�
��������������8�
�	
�������
������������������������������������11��	
��11��������������������������
����
����������
����4��������/A����1��
���������������	���������	�������	�����
�������	���0���	���������	�����1����������������������	�/����������������
�
���������
��	������4��������/��	
����1��
8������������������	�%��	
�&�������
�������	���	��������	�/�

����-������-��������������������������
������	�������������������		�
������
�	��8����������		�
���������	������
�������������,/���������	�������1��������
3B)��	�������@�����/��1�������������
����������	
������	���	�������
	:�����
��	�����
����
�����������
	:�����
������
����
���������������	�����

.������������������	��1�����������	�/�������	������������/�
�11���������������
���������.����	�����������������4��������/�����
��������������������������1���
������ � 1��� � 4���� � 4��������� � �	
 ���
 �*����A � ��� � ����� � ��� � � � �������
���������	��	����1��
��������������
����	��������������������������������������
��������

��������� ���	!� 	�������"�#��$�$#� #

Page 4



�����������	
��������
������������		����	����������	������		������	�������������	��	
�����


�����������
����������/��������������	��/������������	��������	�/�����
�
�����	��	�����	��������������4������>���������������������������4����8�
,����	��������*�����������	8�������/�
��	���C���������	�������1������	���
������������������������������1�������������/�������

3���	��������1������	��1�������1�������1��������������������	�4�����������������	

���	���8��	
�����������
������
���
�
��	������������������1�$�#�����������
�
�����	�����
��	�����	���������������1�% !&��3	/��������������������
��	�����
��������	����������	���	/�����������	��	��1�	
�	�8�����1�	��������������������
���/�����
������������1�	
�
��/����������	���1�����������������.�������
��������������������������������������	��	
�����
��11������	�1���	������	��
����	����6����������������
�����	�����/�����������	����% !D�����������������

���	������ �4�	
���� � 91������/ � ����1 � �7������� ��1 � ���1��
 ��	
 �*����	 � ��������;�
��������
����������������-������-������	����
������������8����1�������/��11���
�����
�������	��/����������������/��11����������������������������	��������	�/��4�������	��
������	�/��	
����		�
������������������/��������	�����	������������
����	�����
��	�1���� � .������ � �� � ���1����
 � ��� � �����	 � �1 � ������	� � ������	�/ � ���� � ���
4��������/8������������
�
�@��������������������������1�����������������������1�����
���	�/� ������������������������
������ ����8 ��	
�1��� � ��������������1��
���
���
������ � ���������	 � ���/ � ���� � ��
 � ���� � �����	����� � ��������� � 	�����/ � ���� � ���
*�����������	8�,����	������	
�4��11��
�

���������1����������������
������������������	��1����	���8������	/������������ �
��	���������	
����	��������������������4��������/�������1��
�1����������	����	
�
��	��������	���	
���������
�11������1�����������	��������������


��� � �����	
�
����� ������ ����� ���	���:�8 ��	
���
�� � ��	�����1������������� ����� �
������������������	�������
������������������������(�������	���������
����
����	���
��������	�����	���������
�1��������	���	��8��	
��	������	����������1�������/����11����
�	
����������������������������
������8�
�����	�����	���8��	
������	����1���	���
������/����� ����	�� �����
���� �4����������� ��1 � ������
��	�����������
� �����
���	
�
�������������	�����������������������
���������1���������	�������	����/�����
�
���� � ���� � 
������ � �������	� � ������/ � �� � ���	 � �	 � ������:� � �����8 � ���� � ��
��
��	��������	� � �	
 � ���	 � ���� � �������	�� � 	�� � ���	� � �������� � �������/ � ���	��
����������

���������1��������������������	��
������������	���������������	��������	�
4���������8 ��	
 � �	 � ����� ������ � �����	�� � ����� ����� ��1��	 ���/ �������	����	�� �
����������	
������
����������
�������
����������������������	����	��
���
���
������1�����������������������	��������	��������	��������������������	�8�����
�������
�����������	��
�����	�������������.�	
��
���1�	���������	������11�����
�
���	��
�
������
���������	��������8��	
����	�����/������������������������	����������
��	�/��	���������������������������
������������������1��������	���

����������1������	��/�-�����'����	
�����	
�����	��
�1����������	��	�������������
�	������	����������������	��11���������/��1������
�	������
�����������	�/������
�� � � � ����� � �����8 � �	
 � ����	� � ���� � ��� � ����	���/ � ������ � ��� � �	���
�
 � �	 � ����

��������	�������������	��

-���������	��������	���	�����-������-�����������������
�������������	�% !&��	
�
����
�	�������
������	��������������	�����
��	
�������������������	
�������11���
���
�����
��1���������
�������������(+�:���	�����1������

��������� ���	!� 	�������"�#��$�$#� &

Page 5



�����������	
��������
������������		����	����������	������		������	�������������	��	
�����

�� 
� "&.+$"# �1#3�.!31+� �')"*�+-���1)$ -��".#($& �

6�����������	��������������
�1��������
���������	����

�� �"**.#$+6�	#1%&�*�#+�9!31+��

���������1 � ����	���E.���������F �������� ��� ��
���� ���1�� ��	
����������	� 1����
�	�������	����������	���������������
�������������	���5�	�����1�������������	����	�
���������������	1�������	��	�����������������
��������	
�����	�����	������	�������
�������� � ���/ � ��	 � �
��� � �� � ��
��� � ��� � ���� � �1 � ����� � �	����� � ���	� � �����	��
'���
�	�����	���������	���������������
�����1����6�����������
�*�������

������==������������������������=���������������������������������������

����
��������������������	��������	���
��������E�����	��/�4���
�����F���������	�
����
�����	������������������������������	�����������	���������
�	���	������������ �
*������������������	:�������	��	��������
�8��	
����������	�	�������@����
8��������
 �
�� � � � ��/ � �1 � �

�����	� � ��	���	� � ����� � ����
�	� � �
�	��1��
 � �	 � ��	/ � ����� �
�����	�������


����� � ���	���� � ��	 � �������� � ����� � �	������ � �	 � ��� � ������ � �/ � ��	�����	� � ����
����
�	����8���	���		���/

��	���		���/�4����������
�	�����C�*�������������	
�*�����������
�����

����� !&<%�D%< $%��7��$ $%

)��������	���		���/�������������		����������

G� .����/������/�@������	�����

6��@������	������������
��/����������1����������������	
�	�����������	�

���	������ �'������ ������
� ���������	���� �G����	
� ���	��
�
��� ������/�1�� �����
�����	�����	8��	
�3����/�
���������	����1��������	�����������	��

��������HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

������HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

��������� ���	!� 	�������"�#��$�$#� <

Page 6



 

 Committee and date 
 
Burnell and Severn Valley 
Local Joint Committee – 
Pitchford Village Hall 
10 March 2014, 7:30pm 
 

 Item 
 

9 
Public 

 
Responsible Officer David Fairclough 
Email: David.fairclough@shropshire.gov.uk Tel 01743 252483   

 
 
1. Present 
Mr T Barker (Chair) Mrs C Wild (Vice Chair),  Mr G Ball, Mr V Morgan, Mr T Roberts, 
Mr B Higgins, Mr B. Wood, Mr B. Nelson, Mr I Lawrence, Mr M. Corrie, Mr R. 
Purslow, Mrs S Lloyd, Mr T Perkins, Mr C Wildblood 
 
There were approximately 20 members of the public at the meeting. 
 
2. There were no disclosable pecuniary interests 
 
3. Minutes of the last meeting were agreed and signed off by Mr T Barker. 

 
4. Police Update 

 
The Chairman welcomed PC Dave Harte to the meeting.  PC Harte circulated copies 
of the Rural South and Bayston Hill Local Policing Newsletter which was circulated 
by email to many residents and asked local Parish Council representatives to ask 
their Clerks to contact him with their email address to ensure the monthly newsletter 
was forwarded to them. 
 
PC Harte stated he is currently down to only one CSO for the area he covers due to 
staff illness. The changes have meant Police Officers will deal with crime only, and 
that community matters will be the sole responsibility of the CSO’s. PC Harte 
indicated that there has been a spike in the amount of burglaries and theft recently 
and urged all residents to safeguard against this type of crime, especially in the rural 
areas by locking doors, sheds, windows and guarding your property with anti-theft 
measures such as security lights and alarms. 
 
5. West Midland Ambulance Service 

 
Barry Thurston, Director at West Midlands Ambulance Service and Joh Wright, 
Assistant General Manager attended the meeting to give a presentation to the 
LJC about Ambulance Response times. 
 
The mains points of the presentation stated: 

• WMAS have increased the number of Doubled Crewed Ambulances deployed. 

• In order to facilitate this in the short term Responder cars were converted to 
Ambulances in some areas. 

• Changes to management structure within Shropshire. 

• Review of Ambulance provision across Shropshire with CCG. 

Page 7



• Response times are not surprising given the rural nature of Shropshire and this 
particular LJC 

• Community First Responders have helped with rural emergencies and the 
community will be supported to have community defibrillators and first response 
schemes. 

 
6. Funding application summary 
 
In 2013/14 the Local Joint Committee had a total budget of £19,963 available to 
spend. This was made up of £15,000 from the LJC budget and £940 from the arts 
funding. £4,023 had been brought forward from the financial year 2012/13. At the last 
meeting of the LJC it had a total budget of £15,193 remaining. The LJC also had an 
unused admin budget of £253 which was added to the above, totalling £15,446 left 
remaining to disseminate at the meeting. 
 
Members were asked to review projects LJC16.27 to LJC16.40 and suggest a level 
of grant award to each project at the LJC meeting on 10th March 2014 

 
Awards were granted to the following projects: 
 
• Atcham Parish Council – Street Lighting 
 
• Condover Rescue Kennels 
 
• Atcham Malthouse Bowling Club 

• Berrington Village Hall 

• Condover Foxes Football Club 

• Condover Parish Plan 

• Coundmoor Village Hall 

• Stapleton Village Hall Movies 

• Cressage Village Hall Kitchen Renovation 

• Dorrington Village Hall Stage 

• Friends of St John’s Church, Hughley 

• Berrington Parish Council 

• Pitchford Village Hall 
 
7. There was no other business. 
 
The meeting closed at 9pm 
 

Page 8



Environmental Crime Reports (ECRs) briefing document. 

Environmental crimes as discussed in this briefing paper refers only to littering, graffiti and 

dog fouling.  Such activities are illegal and any perpetrator potentially commits a criminal 

offence which can be investigated and ultimately prosecuted through the criminal courts.  

Certain Officers of Shropshire Council are authorised for this purpose.   However, it should 

also be noted that for these specific matters there is an alternative to formal legal proceedings 

in the form of a Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN).  Where an FPN is issued then legal proceedings 

may not be brought where the FPN is accepted and paid by the offender.  

Shropshire Council is aware that environmental crimes are a blight on our communities and 

in most cases are the actions of the minority and not the majority.  Through the Public 

Protection Service, Shropshire Council is seeking to educate and reduce the amount of 

litter/dog mess/graffiti etc. present in Shropshire and increase public satisfaction with the 

environment. 

The Public Protection Service is encouraging Town and Parish Councils to help tackle this 

problem where it exists in their area by specifically reporting instances where officers of the 

council witness these unsavoury activities occurring.   

To help with this the Public Protection Service have created Environmental Crime Reports 

(ECRs) which are used by any council officer witnessing an environmental crime.  Once 

completed the ECR is sent through to Shropshire Council to decide on the appropriate course 

of action.  The actions available to Shropshire Council on receipt of an ECR are: issue a written 

warning; issue a FPN or commence a formal investigation.   The action taken will depend on 

the circumstances of each case, the quality of the evidence and the offender’s previous 

history, in particular whether they have been warned or issued with an FPN previously. 

In order to make best use of this scheme training is provided to all those individuals within 

the town/parish councils who are prepared to engage with individuals they witness 

committing these crimes and report these instances to us.  This training will help clarify the 

law around environmental crimes, how the process works, the information required in order 

to prove an offence and guidance on how to handle the approach to the offender.  On 

completion of the training (which takes roughly 2 hours), delegates are individually issued 

with an ECR book which are to be used by that person and only that person.  

The ECR book contains forms to record and report the particulars of the offence and the 

offender’s details.  They do not provide a facility to make a decision on the outcome of the 

offence and are not to be considered as an FPN.  A copy of the completed ECR is given to the 

perpetrator and a copy is sent through to the Public Protection Service for consideration of 

the most appropriate course of action.   The most common course of action will be either to 

issue a warning letter or an FPN.  Normally an offender will only be formally investigated 

where an FPN has not been accepted and payment is not received or where an FPN has been 

previously issued and paid. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



Any individual witnessing and reporting an environmental crime to Shropshire Council is a 

witness to the crime and therefore they would be expected if required to attend court as a 

witness in the event that Shropshire Council consider initiating legal proceedings.   

At this time the Public Protection Service will undertake to provide training only to local Parish 

and Town Councils staff and not private individuals.  Each organisation should consider the 

risks to their staff and undertake their own risk assessment. 

To discuss the issues raised in this briefing document further, or to register an interest in 

attending the training please contact Sally Jones, Public Protection Officer on 01743 251723 

or by email on sally.jones@shropshire.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	4 Notes of last meetings of the Loton and Tern, and Burnell and Severn Valley LJCs
	Burnell and Severn Valley LJC - 10th March 2014 Notes

	7 Dog Fouling - LJC Collaborative Approach

